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ATTACHMENT C 
STORMWATER CONSISTENCY LETTERS



 

 

ENGINEERING – SURVEYING – GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
 

130 Cecil Street | Canonsburg, PA 15317 | 724.916.0061 | info@hmtandassociates.com 

 

March 26, 2018 

 
Brandon M. Walker, PE 
AECOM 
Foster Plaza 6 
681 Andersen Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15220  

 

RE:   Shell Pipeline Company, LP; Falcon Ethane Pipeline System 
 Robinson Township Stormwater Ordinance Compliance Review 

 

Dear Mr. Walker: 
 
We have completed our review of the Falcon Ethane Pipeline System, Post-Construction and 
Stormwater Management and Site Restoration plans dated 12/05/2017 received by our office via 
electronic delivery, as prepared by AECOM. The plans were reviewed for Robinson Township 
Stormwater Management Ordinance compliance only. 
 
The above referenced plans conform to the Robinson Township Stormwater Management Ordinance, 
Ordinance Number 01-11 of 2011. 
 

Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kevin J. Chappell, PLS, PE 
HMT and Associates 
 
CC: 
Robinson Township Manager 
Robinson Township Solicitor 

 
 














